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National Archives at Seattle, 3 years 

Center for Arkansas History and Culture, 2 years

Butler Center, 2 years

Arkansas State Archives, 10 years

Genealogical Researcher, 16 years 

Crystal Shurley, M.A.
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The repository for all permanent documents 
created by all federal agencies
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Locations of National Archives

Washington DC  

College Park, Maryland

New York City, NY

(Atlanta) Morrow, GA

(Boston) Waltham, MA

Chicago, IL

(Denver) Broomfield, COSeattle, WA

Fort Worth, TX

Kansas City, MO

Riverside, CA

(San Francisco) San Bruno,  CA

St Louis, MO

Philadelphia, PA

http://www.archives.gov/dc-metro/college-park/
http://www.archives.gov/dc-metro/washington/
http://www.archives.gov/pacific/san-francisco/
http://www.archives.gov/pacific-alaska/seattle/
http://www.archives.gov/pacific-alaska/seattle/
http://www.archives.gov/southeast/
https://www.archives.gov/dc
https://www.archives.gov/college-park
http://www.archives.gov/northeast/nyc/
https://www.archives.gov/nyc
https://www.archives.gov/atlanta
http://www.archives.gov/northeast/boston/
https://www.archives.gov/boston
https://www.archives.gov/chicago
http://www.archives.gov/great-lakes/
http://www.archives.gov/rocky-mountain/
https://www.archives.gov/denver
https://www.archives.gov/seattle
http://www.archives.gov/southwest/
https://www.archives.gov/fort-worth
http://www.archives.gov/central-plains/kansas-city/
https://www.archives.gov/kansas-city
http://www.archives.gov/pacific/riverside/
https://www.archives.gov/riverside
https://www.archives.gov/san-francisco
http://www.archives.gov/st-louis/
https://www.archives.gov/st-louis
https://www.archives.gov/philadelphia
http://www.archives.gov/midatlantic/
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Federal Records 

State Records 

County Records 

City Records 

National Archives

State Archives

County Archives

City (Municipal)  Archives

Where to find different documents 
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Mt. Baker National Forest

Holds Federal records from Alaska, 
Idaho, Oregon and Washington State.

Neihart Road, Region 1 (Missoula)

U.S. Forest Service records from part of 
Montana, primarily the western region, are 
also held in Seattle.

About the National Archives at Seattle
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Naturalization Petition for 
Antonietta Maria Delida 
Oberto

 Naturalization Petitions of 
the U.S. District Court of 
Western District of 
Washington, at Seattle

Declaration of Intention 
for Constantion Oberto

Naturalization Petitions of 
the U.S. District Court of 
Western District of 
Washington, at Seattle

Record Group 21, Records of District Courts of the United States 
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Record Group 21: 
USDC-WDW Civil Case 
#2277, heard by Judge 

Boldt

Record Group 21, Records of District Courts of the United States

https://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/groups/021.html
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Record Group 49, Bureau of Land Management

Alaska Serial Book Entry 
for a Homestead in Tanana, 

AK

Bureau of Land Management(BLM), 
General Land Office (GLO) Records 
Automation 

https://glorecords.blm.gov/
https://glorecords.blm.gov/
https://glorecords.blm.gov/
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Record Group 75, Bureau of Indian Affairs

Tahola Agency, Home 
Economics

BIA photo library 

NARA BIA Guide 

Tribal Enrollment Case Files, 
1960 - 1970

https://www.archives.gov/research/native-americans/bia/photos/
https://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/groups/075.html#page-header
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/627502
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/627502
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Record Group 129, Bureau of Prisons

McNeil Island Penitentiary Prisoner 
Photos

             Bureau of Prisons Guide 

https://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/groups/129.html
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                  Chinese Exclusion Act Case Fils

Wong Liu Tsong, also known as Anna May Wong, 
Chinese Exclusion Act Case File, Seattle, Washington, 
#2077/1-1   

Blog: Chinese Exclusion Files
NARA CEA Finding Aid Links

Record Group 85, Records of the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service, Chinese Exclusion Act Case Files

https://chineseexclusionfiles.com/about/
https://www.archives.gov/seattle/finding-aids/chinese-exclusion-act
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NARA: Genealogy Research 

Introduction to NARA Genealogy Research

● Research Topics
● NARA YOUTUBE Channel 

○ Genealogy Series: Finding Genealogy Resources and Tools on Archives.gov (2021 May 12)
● Online Tutorials and Guides

○ Toolkit
● Tips
● Workshops and Conferences
● History Hub

○ Exploring History Hub for Genealogists and Researchers

https://www.archives.gov/research/genealogy/start-research
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnAsiniI4DF7vAAe7omWWFQ
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-pAm2B0lQW0
https://www.archives.gov/files/research/genealogy/start-research/getting-started-toolkit.pdf
https://historyhub.history.gov/welcome
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tgKPxj4-0QE
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NARA Catalog Search List of Record Groups

Searching NARA’s catalog

https://catalog.archives.gov/
https://www.archives.gov/findingaid/record-group-explorer
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The research room is open appointment only, first come, first serve, for four appointments a day.  

Walk–ins are not allowed.

National Archives: Researcher Orientation

NARA and COVID-19 

https://360.articulate.com/review/content/44ddcf45-1ce8-49ca-962a-8e63c21ddf7b/review
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Interactive Websites Available Online

➔ Docs Teach www.docsteach.org
➔ History Pin www.historypin.com/channels/view/7591437
➔ YouTube www.youtube.com/user/usnationalarchives 
➔ Facebook http://www.facebook.com  

◆ (Search for National Archives at Seattle)
➔ Ancestry.com www.ancestry.com

◆ (Available in the National Archives at Seattle and by subscription)
➔ Fold3.com www.fold3.com 

◆ (Available in the National Archives at Seattle and by subscription)
➔ Family Search www.familysearch.org (free)

http://www.docsteach.org/
http://www.historypin.com/channels/view/7591437
http://www.youtube.com/user/usnationalarchives
http://www.facebook.com/
http://www.ancestry.com/
http://www.fold3.com/
http://www.familysearch.org/
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Section HeaderContact 
Information… 

6125 Sand Point Way NE
Seattle, WA 98115

Hours:
Monday through Friday
9:00 am to 4:00 pm

Phone: (206) 336-5115

Email: seattle.archives@nara.gov

Fax: (206) 336-5112

Website: 
https://www.archives.gov/seattle

Google Map Location 

mailto:seattle.archives@nara.gov
https://www.archives.gov/seattle
https://www.google.com/maps/place/National+Archives+%26+Records/@47.6732612,-122.2696794,17z/data=!3m2!4b1!5s0x54901376d0621261:0x9915186564c6b81!4m5!3m4!1s0x54901376c9f6b44d:0x19c5181e30b1b77f!8m2!3d47.6732612!4d-122.2674907
https://www.google.com/maps/place/National+Archives+%26+Records/@47.6732612,-122.2696794,17z/data=!3m2!4b1!5s0x54901376d0621261:0x9915186564c6b81!4m5!3m4!1s0x54901376c9f6b44d:0x19c5181e30b1b77f!8m2!3d47.6732612!4d-122.2674907
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Questions? 

Crystal Shurley, M.A.
Archives Technician
National Archives at Seattle


